ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  Investment Advisory 
This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFPs had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contacts by 3:00 PM, CST, Friday, July 29, 2011.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about August 5, 2011.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.
1.
We would like to reply to the ISBI RFP for small-cap core minority managers.  We have downloaded the adobe document posted on the ISBI website.  Will there be a Word document available as well?  Thanks for your consideration.
A word version of the RFP will be posted via ISBI’s website no later than Friday, August 5, 2011.

2.
With regard to the recent ISBI RFQ for small cap equity mandate in the minority and women owned manager space, will you accept a pending NYS minority status manager with an equity long/short pro forma track record only?

ISBI requires that Respondents have a minority certification from a state entity at the time finalists are presented to the Board.  A Respondent with an equity long/short pro forma track record will not be accepted.
3.
Would you consider an emerging manager-of-managers approach for the minority small cap search?  Respondent is a majority minority-owned manager-of-managers and meets all of ISBI’s minimum criteria for the search.

No.

4.
Respondent is an investment adviser registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the federal Investment Advisers Act of 1940.  Our firm is a Bank and thus exempt from registration. Can we complete the RFP and if so, is it OK to mark “YES” and explain we are exempt from registration?

If Respondent is exempt from registering with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the federal Investment Advisers Act of 1940, please indicate such in the response.  Please note that if selected by the Board, Respondent will be required to act as a fiduciary, as defined by the Illinois Pension Code.  

5.
What is your Minimum Goal as a percentage for use of Minority Brokers in a standalone Emerging Markets strategy?
Please reference page 72 of the Illinois State Board of Investment “Investment Policy” found via ISBI’s website at http://www2.illinois.gov/isbi/Pages/Reporting.aspx. 
6.
Our internal process requires other signatures in addition to the Chief Compliance Officer. Can we add those signatures to the RFP format?

Yes.
7.
RE: Vendor Disclosure of Financial Interests and Potential Conflicts of Interest.  Does the use of the word “State” only refer to Illinois?

Yes.

8.
Our Small Cap Growth strategy has an outstanding track record and we are interested in participating in the search.  Unfortunately, our product assets under management are below the $60 million minimum ($26 million as of June 30, 2011).  Is there any flexibility on this minimum product assets requirement that would allow us to submit a RFP for consideration?  

No.

9.
As part of the diversification goals of this RFP for a minority small -cap manager, will you consider a small-cap long/short strategy? 

No.

10.
We are capable of doing an SMA as requested for the Russell Mid Cap Growth, however, in lieu of providing the Russell Mid Cap Growth track record would it be possible for us to provide either the Russell 1000 Growth or a Russell SMID index as a representative performance trail? 

No.

11.
With regard to your Sudan and Iran policies, would you be able to provide a restriction list? 

The must current Lists pertaining to Sudan and Iran are available via the Board’s website at http://www2.illinois.gov/isbi/Pages/Reporting.aspx and are listed as “Iran Annual Report” and “List of Sudan Investment Companies.” 

12.
With regard to Representation 24(e) of Exhibit B: errors and omissions insurance protects the insured.  Under an E&O policy, the policy holder would be protected.  24(e) states the "Account" would be protected.  That is not technically accurate.  The Account would be protected by the Advisor's size and stability.  The Advisor itself would be protected in the instance or a large error or omission.  Can you please reword this representation? 

The Board is willing to modify this representation for contracting purposes.

13.
With regard to Representation 26 of Exhibit B: is your MFN language negotiable, such that the definition of a comparable client would accurately reflect the characteristics and factors considered by the Advisor when developing client fees? 

Certain drafting changes are negotiable; however, the term “comparable client” will be limited to size and structure of the client.

14.
With regard to Representation 28 in Exhibit B: why are you seeking the representation that the Advisor not be an Illinois Finance Entity?  What would prohibit an Illinois Finance Entity from acting as Advisor for ISBI?

If Respondent is an Illinois Finance Entity, please indicate such in the response.  A Respondent’s status as an Illinois Finance Entity will not prohibit Respondent from acting as an Advisor; however, certain disclosures and reporting will be required to comply with Illinois law.

